Produced.in Walden v, Chrysler Group LLC

© Jody Trapasso

Frof: david.stiickland@dotgov.
Sent: Friday, June 07,2013 4:45 PM
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE; Phone Call

i BAAR egional-officesivsabout:l mile froit O'HErs: Thst

David Strickiand
‘NHTSA Admi ';_xstrator

U 8. Dept of : _ranspertatmn

4:00 on Monday in Chicago works - covld evendo 3:30if better for you.. Please advise if thay tame works, and if so, tha
meetmg iacatlon Thanks

"ckland@dot gov [mazllo davsd strlckland@dat gcv]
e 07 2'313 4 13 Y]

y Trapasso
-iSubject RE Phone Call-

Sent. Friday

Hey Jody, will be getting on a plane in less than.an hour. I believe there is w1ﬁ, sol should not be blind. If1 am,
I'will shoot-you a note,

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator
Us. Dept ‘of Transportation
202-366-1836

CGLLC051736
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(From iPhone)
===--Original Message-=-»-

From: Jody Trapasso [iody.trapasso@ichryster.com
Sent Fuduy, .lunc ()7 20]3 03 59 PM Eastern Standard Time

Snmcﬁt RF Ph._qm _L_a.d_l.

Pl work with these details, and get back to you: Thanks,

Toi Jody Trapasso
Subject RE: Phong Cail

Chicago would be: preferab]e and later-afternioon, $ay post 3:30 pm would be begt. Can do as.carly as 2:30 pm
but that woald be tight in terms of my arrival. Let me know if that works:

Dawd Stnckiand

NHTSA Administrator.

U8, Dept. of 'i‘ramportatmn
202-366-1836

(From iPhorie)

-—--Ongmal Messagea-m
Tes —

Sent v, June 07, 2013 0
Tn. Strickland, Davad (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: P_hqne__ Call

1t is shaping up that Monday works biest. Doyou have a preference forChicago or Hetroh?

To! Jody Trépasso
‘Subject: RE: Phone Call

I appreciate it.

David Stackland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S: Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

COLLCOSATET oo
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{From iPhong)

«=---Oiginal Messapo-—--

From Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com}

Sent: Fnddy, June 07, 201311 48 AM Eastern Standard Tinie
To; Strickland, David (NHT SA)

'Suhjcctf_ RE: Phoge Call

Gotit. Pltwork with these options and get back to you, Thanks,

‘Sent: Friday,]une 07,2013 11:47 AM
To: Jody Trapasso
Sub]ecl: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, just-got word. Monday in Chicago or Detroitior Wednesday in Chicago ‘would work for S1.Heis not
available on Sunday. Let me know..

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

us. Dept of Tranisportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

-~-Ong1nal Mcssage-----. _
s 1o _

-.Séﬁt* Praday, June D? 2913 10; '56,AM Easteni‘&andard Time.
‘Toy Strickland, David (NHTSA)
S‘»ubject' RE: Phone Call

{'m happyto check; if thatturns ot to be most convenient:

Also xf he would be- willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
bt as 1 indicated, we are wil ling to come to him if that works best,

=----Original Message----

From; Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Fnday, June 07, 201310:48 AM Eastern Standard Tame
Tos: ‘Jody Trapasse
Subject: RE: Phone Call

CGLLOOSITIB. e i




Produced in Walden 'z Chrysier Group LLC

If He wanted to do Monday, it's a short hop for the Secretary since heis in Chicago this weekend. 1 'can check on
otherdays as well,

- David Strickland
'NHTSA Adrministrator
11.8. Dept. of Teansportation
;202-3&6-1 836

{From iPhone)

-----O’ri'gmal Messagen—---

-_3‘
Tn. Strmkland Daw _(NHTSA)
Subject RE: Phong Call.

'Dav:d Stnckland

NHTSA Administrator

U:S. Dept. of Transportation
.' '1-9‘-36

{From 1Phone)

seenOriginal Messager--=-
From: Jody Trapasso [fody.tra pchrysler.c
?Sent Fnday, Tune 07, 2013 09 48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
‘Subject: RE: Phone Call '

‘Gotit. Thanks, and I'll stand by.

CGLLCO51738




sent: Friday, June 07, 2013'9 48 AM
Toz Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Phone Call

lhanks J ody, Il works for me but hefore We lock that m, ihe ‘Secretary has mdmated that he wouid hke {ositin

David Smckland
'NHTS A Administrator
U S Dept of Tran_SPOrta_tion

IjaﬁﬁL:

‘Thanks for taking time 1o speal last night, and for your Willingness to-mieet this weekend.

T onveniont for you the best tire for Sergio is 5100 M on Suniay. Avyour convenience, please advise if that iine warks.
Alf thie best,

Jody

@ngxnai Mesgagc-m
stricklandy d L&

y. ()
Subject Re; Phnne C‘alI

-‘Galjliﬁg'nmv.

>N‘o'w' is great. '.I_*m at 2’1024425-64.75_.— ' Thank'_s;

pS

2o Original Mesgage »-=-

’:'From david. stnckland@dot gov [mailioidavid strickland@dot.sov:
>Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2013 .10:57 PM .
>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject Re: Phone Call

f:-Iody, Lhavea window now, orl can: call yiou Jater tonight of tomorrow
>am. Letme know what - works.

£

SFrom: Jody Trapasso

Mjody n*apasso@chxys!er com<mailto; jod j ) aasn 7 ch::. sta:r com>>
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=Date; Thursday, Jine 6, 2013 118 PM
o "Strickland, Davxd {NHTSA)“ |

‘5ub}¢ct R‘F‘ Phqnc C:a!l

P

=Perlicr, Thank you,

> o
>From: david, sfmkiaud@da: gl
*maitio:davidsiicklandi@dolyov]
Sent: lhursﬂay Yo 06, 2(?13 13 PM
*Te: Jody Trapassy

sSubjeet: RE: Pliong Call

g

>Got your earlier message, about 1o geton a plane, Will shigotyou a
“>npate when ] havea wmdow to takk.

-2
“>David Smckiaud

- 3{Fromi iPhone)
B
=
>-----Ongmal jMﬁSS_ag&-*f»r
>Front: Jody Trapasso o
>iody-trapasso@ochrysier.com«<nailto:jody rap : con
=Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastm Siandard szé
“>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
‘>Subjéct: Phone Call
3
5 _
FEvid,
21 hope all is well with-you.
T,
] was hapmg t speak bmi}y with yousomeétime doday. Ifyou have
“Htime, ¢an you please give mnc-a call at 202:425-64752
3
>Thanks in advance for your consideration.
o
>All the best,
Yody
-
=Jody Trapasso
>8enior Vice President, External Affuis Chrysier Group LLC
. >1401 H St, NW, Suite 700
'>Wa.shmgmn D 20005
>Teli 202-414-6736
.;>Cﬂ:ll 202-425-6475
>email: jody. tfapassaf‘"&chx}sler com<mailtodody. tranassoib}chn ster.cofm>
o
>

CGLLCO5174].......




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

